
- 222 -

Unit１6　　If it rains, will it be called off?

１． ～たら

　In Unit 15, “～たら” was a indicative phrase implying that a thing or an action always happens. However, “(も

し)～たら” in this Unit implies a thing or an action uncertain to happen or an uncertain condition.

接
せつ

続
ぞ く

方
ほ う

法
ほ う

：	 普
ふ

通
つ う

形
け い

＋ら （Past form only）

① Ｖ	 書
か

く → 書
か

いたら	 する → したら

② イＡ	 おいしい → おいしかったら	 いい → よかったら

③ ナＡ	 元
げ ん

気
き

 → 元
げ ん

気
き

だったら	 簡
か ん

単
た ん

 → 簡
か ん

単
た ん

だったら

④ Ｎ	 雨
あ め

 → 雨
あ め

だったら

Example1)	 （もし） 雨
あ め

が降
ふ

ったら、 バーベキューをしません。 （If it rains, we won't have a barbeque.）

Example2)	 （もし） わからないことがあったら、 私
わたし

に聞
き

いてください。 （If you have any questions, please 

feel free to ask.）

Example3）	寒
さ む

かったら、 エアコンをつけましょうか。 （If you feel cold, I will Iturn on the heater?）

Example4）	× （もし） 11月
が つ

になったら、 北
ほ っ か い ど う

海道で雪
ゆ き

が降
ふ

ります。 	 		    Unit15

　As Ex.4 shows, this expression cannot be used under certain conditions.

　In addition, other subjunctive expressions have the restriction that they cannot be followed by sentences 

expressing a will, hope, command, request, but “～たら” does not.

Besides the above, although this textbook does not cover it; we have another subjunctive expression “-～ば”.  

“～ば” can be replaced with “～たら” . 

Example5）	雨
あ め

が降
ふ

ったら、 ハイキングへ行
い

きません。 （If it rains, we are not going hiking.）

Example6）	雨
あ め

が降
ふ

れば、 ハイキングへ行
い

きません。 （If it rains, we are not going hiking.）

２． ～ても

　This expression is used for stating that a thing happened contrary to general expectations.

接
せつ

続
ぞ く

方
ほ う

法
ほ う

：

① Ｖ	 覚
お ぼ

える → 覚
お ぼ

えても／覚
お ぼ

えなくても	 来
く

る → 来
き

ても／来
こ

なくても

② イＡ	 高
た か

い → 高
た か

くても／高
た か

くなくても		  いい → よくても／よくなくても

③ ナＡ	 暇
ひ ま

 →  暇
ひ ま

でも／暇
ひ ま

じゃなくても		  上
じょう

手
ず

 → 上
じょう

手
ず

でも／上
じょう

手
ず

じゃなくても 

④ Ｎ	 雨
あ め

 → 雨
あ め

でも／雨
あ め

じゃなくても



- 223 -

Example1）	雨
あ め

が降
ふ

っても、 サッカーをします。 （Even if it rains, we will play soccer.）

Example2）	毎
ま い に ち

日練
れんしゅう

習しても、 サッカーが上
じょう

手
ず

になりません。 （Even though I practice soccer every day, I 

cannot play well.）

Example3）	お金
かね

があっても、 買
か

いません。 （Even if I had money, I wouldn't buy it.）

Example4）	この問
も ん

題
だ い

は考
かんが

えなくてもわかります。 簡
か ん

単
た ん

ですから。 （This question is easy to solve without 

thinking. It's so easy.）

Example5）	（明
あ し た

日はテストです） 頭
あたま

が痛
い た

くても、 勉
べんきょう

強しなければなりません。 （(Tomorrow I have a test.) 

Even though I have a headache, I have to study.）

Example6）	暇
ひ ま

でも、 どこへも行
い

きません。 （Even if I have time, I won't go anywhere.）

Example7）	日
に

本
ほ ん

人
じ ん

でも、 読
よ

めない漢
か ん

字
じ

があります。 （There are some kanji that even Japanese cannot 

read.）




